


C h a v e z , C a r l J , E M N R D 

Sent: 
To: 
C c : 
Subject: 

From: Chavez, Carl J, EMNRD 
Tuesday, February 23, 2010 9:06 AM 
'Clay Wilson' 
Griswold, Jim, EMNRD 
RE: Carlsbad Brine MIT test 

Clay: 

I think OCD is also awaiting the sonar test report that was conducted on the well? Yes, Richard scanned the MIT charts 
into the API well file. Thanks. 

Carl J. Chavez, CHMM 
New Mexico Energy, Minerals & Natural Resources Dept. 
Oil Conservation Division, Environmental Bureau 
1220 South St. Francis Dr., Santa Fe, New Mexico 87505 
Office: (505) 476-3490 
Fax: (505) 476-3462 
E-mail: CarlJ.Chavez®state.nm.us 
Website: http://www.emnrd.state.nm.us/ocd/index.htm 
(Pollution Prevention Guidance is under "Publications") 

F rom: Clay Wilson [mailto:claylwilson@pccnm.com] 
Sent : Tuesday, February 23, 2010 10:28 AM 
To : Chavez, Carl J, EMNRD 
Sub jec t : Carlsbad Brine MIT test 

We ran the MIT test on Carlsbad brine wells 2-18-2010 Richard from the OCD Artesia office took the charts said he 
would scan them in he said he would send you a e-mail saying he had them.I will be sending all the production I came up 
with. 

This inbound emai l has been scanned for malicious so f tware and t ransmi t ted safely to you using W e b r o o t 

Email Security. 

Carl, 

Thanks 
Clay 

l 



Griswold , J i m , EMNRD 

From: Clay Wilson [claylwilson@pccnm.com] 
Sent: Friday, January 08, 2010 12:08 AM 
To: Griswold, Jim, EMNRD 
Cc: Chavez, Carl J, EMNRD 
Subject: Mesquite SWD INC 
Attachments: ~OT36BP000F.PDF 

Jim; 

The number you used for brine was the f/w use. The total brine for 2009 is 359,177. 
As you will see on the water totals I sent you there was a correction on the Sept 2009, tickets that came in late. It 
increased by 14,718 BBL's totaling 35122 for Sept 2009. 
The numbers for Nov 2009 were 45,471 BBL's and Dec 2009 52,750. 

Thanks 

Clay 

This inbound email has been scanned for malicious software and transmitted safely to you using Webroot 

Email Security. 

l 



Mesquite SWD, Inc. 
2004 2005 2006 2007 2008 2009 

January 13174 56344 64631 64828 67113 44653 
February 19540 40873 55049 69488 40425 25080 
March 36299 56333 75690 66944 53350 24702 
April 26511 59298 49858 60048 40642 21882 
May 30539 51617 85069 61783 38265 19308 
June 26737 76355 82357 71981 46476 16317 
July 31138 51358 80894 67798 55656 18051 
August 34938 52769 79086 56234 60962 21855 
September 38413 47750 47406 46628 68395 35122 
October 52209 71932 71040 65980 65561 32986 
November 53868 66456 55763 48085 46620 45471 
December 56186 48890 66003 53967 44182 53750 

Total BBL's Brine 
2004 419,552 
2005 709,975 
2006 812,846 Dunaway #1 
2007 733,758 
2008 627,647 
2009 359,177 

Total F/W 
2004 545,417 
2005 922,967 
2006 1,056,699 Dunaway #2 
2007 823,072 
2008 817,827 
2009 448,377 


